[ Darren Keating - Fwd: night report

From: Peter Leck

To: Keating, Darren
Date: 21/12/2004 2:04pm
Subject: Fwd: night report
Hi Darren,

The Oesphagectomy concerns me somewhat. Have any of these patients survived?

Peter




Dairen Keating - night repar

From: Barbara Taylor

To: admin; Carol McMutien; consultants
Date: 21M12/2004 7:40am

Subject: night report

Good Morning o Everyone,

Hoping you all have a pleasant day.
Regards,

Barb T.
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NURSE MANAGER  Barb Taylor

HOSPITAL IN GENERAL.
ADMISSIONS. -
WARD | OUTLIE | GENDER | AGE | DIAGNOSIS COMMENTS
MED FEMALE |70 CHEST PAIN FOR Telemetry overnight.
YRS | MISCREEN.
BFU MED FEMALE | &4 UNWELL POST Sent from Childers and accepted py
YRS | INGESTION OF Medical team.
PHENERGAN 25
MG TAB. i
SURG MALE 22 MBA — DEEP Will require OTH today for scrul and
YRS | LACERATIONTO saturing. g
PROXIMAL
ASPECT “R”
LOWER LEG.

EXPECTED TRANSFERS FROM OTHER HOSPITALS.

WARD | AVAI | OCC | VACANCY Pending | OUTLIE COMMENTS
L BEDS |M F 8 Discharge Surghled
BEDS ;
B.S. 4 1 1 delivery overnight. Emergency|
C/Section currenily in OTH.
FLR 16 6 Possible — 1 1
SCN 4 1 Possible — ] Boarder Mum.
DSy 9
RENAL 11
ICU 5 3 Possible - 1 VENTILATED.
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MED 26 29 Possible — 4 2x PAL/ 4 x NFR.
0 x MONITORED PT. 1 x
TELEMETRY. 2 ACAS and 1 FOR
ACAS ASS.

MHU 16 B+ Possible - 03X 15/60, 3 x 30/60, 0 x 1:1

2GL ( 0 for ECT this AM).

PAED 12 8 Possible —2

REH 12 12 Possible - 4 1 MRSA.3 ACAS 2 NFR.

SURG 26 25 Possible- 6 1

1 6

ICU Bed 1. Currently umoccupied. Bed 2. Currently unoccupied. Bed 3.
Currently unoccupied. Bed 4. This bed is currently occupied by the 77 yr old gent
post EsophagoGastrectonty from today. This gentleman is currently VENTILATED
but not doing well at all. e has received over 30 bags of blood/FFP since going to
theatre Monday am and had a return to theatre late in the evening. His condition is
poor and he is not expected to survive. All blood products and support inotropes have
now been ceased. He is NFR. Bed 5. Currently occupied by the 69 yr old
gentleman admitted post Repair of AAA. He was extubated during the evening, he is
not coping well post extubation. His condition overnight has showed steady
deterioration and he may well need reintubation this am. Bed 6. Currently
unoccupied . Bed 7. Currently occupied by a 3% yr old gent admitted post OTH
following an MBA. He went to theatre for repair of Lacerated Arm and while in OTH
complained of abdominal pain— CT showed a Lacerated Liver and contusion of the
Kidney. He has been stable overnight..

STAFING PROBLEMS/SKILLMIX -

WARD/ | STAFF TYPE OF REPLACED COMMENTS
DEPART | MEMBER LEAVE BY
MED
SURG
BFU
OTH Dresser T. SL.21 D. MOSS Taken from Porterage
Bury and Backfilled.
DEM CN 30/8 —JAN | RN TRIGG
Livingstone 2005. YET TO BE
CN McKEAN | S.L. ARRANGED.
23,24/12
ICU NUM B.L. 21
HO¥FFMAN
REHAB

SN
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PAEDS RNK NA 21/11-
JOHNSON NEW
YEAR.
RN R GRILLS |S.L.ND/21. {21 RN
CORFIELD

DAS
DIAB.

PAC
IMHU CN PERT w.C.. TILL ONGOING
CN ? COVERED BY MHU.

GALLARD

CSSD
RENAL

INE.
CONT.
STOMA
DSU
NR ED
Q
CLINIC
Extra Staff - '

THEATRE —Staff on Fatigue Leave for the day, Recalled at 0620Hrs
for Emergency C/Section — Foetal Distress. CSSD in till 0010Hrs.
EQUIPMENT —Storm caused major havic with alarms and lifts. Mait
in to reset alarms etc and all lifis apart from lift 2 returned to working
order, lift mechanic will refurn to fix this one today. At 0530 the security
wardsperson reported that the Faulty detector alarm had been triggered in
the Old Nurses Quarters in Zone 1 and Zone 10, this was silenced, no
sign of fire etc — appropriate people notified.

PROBLEMS INCURRED/REQUIRING ATTENTION. —

RED CROSS ROOMS — One room Occupied.
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Regards,
Barb Taylor.
Night Nurse Manager.
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